

12 DAYS OF COMMANDING YOUR YEAR 2021 FASTING AND PRAYER

MONDAY TO WEDNESDAY & SUNDAY: JAN, 11TH - 31ST 2021

MYYEAR OF SHOWERS OF BLESSING

Ezekiel 34:26 (KJV)

...And I will make them and the places round about my hill a blessing; and I will cause the shower to come down in his season; there shall be showers of blessing.

CONFESSION

I am destined for greatness in 2021, because greater is He that is in me than he that is in the world. My season of divine rainfall has come, I shall be visited by the Lord. Turn around is my portion, favour and divine lifting are for me and my family members. My voice shall be heard in this my new season of rainfall in the name of Jesus (Amen)

ETERNAL GLORY ASSEMBLY INTERNATIONAL (EGA INT'L)

13 Irawo Ogo Jesu Street, off Adelani Kosoko Street, Pipeline bus stop, off Ishasi Road, Akute, Ogun state, Nigeria.

email: eternalgloryassembly@yahoo.com Visit: www.eternalgloryng.org

Phone number: +2348093600663, +2348029591841.

CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

PRAYERS FOR EGA

PRAYERS FOR NIGERIA

WEEK 1 - 11TH - 13TH & 17th JANUARY 2021

JAN. 11

-Thanksgiving/Consecration

JAN. 12

- Commanding Access in 2021

JAN. 13

-Let the Lord Arise for me in 2021

JAN. 17

-Inspite of any gang up, i will go far in 2021.

WEEK 2 - 18TH - 20TH & 24th JAN. 2021

JAN.18

-I shall not lack help and helpers this year.

JAN. 19

-I refuse sickness in 2021

JAN. 20

-Victory over Sudden or untimely death

JAN. 24

-I refuse stagnation in 2021

WEEK 3 - 25TH - 27th & 31ST JAN. 2021

JAN. 25

-l enter my season of divine rainfall in Jesus name

JAN. 26

It is my turn for good things

JAN. 27

I receive new ideas and innovations

JAN. 31

I shall flourish in 2021.

INTRODUCTION

Welcome to Year 2021

Our Year of SHOWERS OF BLESSING

INSTRUCTIONS

- 1. Study and meditate on the bible passages, focusing on the Lord throughout the 12 days of prayers.
- 2. Break your fast at 12noon, 3pm or 6pm, depending on your maturity in the Lord, prayers and health conditions.
- 3. Do a compulsory one hour vigil between 12midnight-1am every Friday within the 12 days duration.
- 4. Keep record of your dreams and visions, and ask the Holy Spirit in accordance with John 14:26 to explain further. You may send me an e mail if you need further prayers and counselling: olatunjishobayo@yahoo.com eternalgloryassembly@yahoo.com
- 5. If you are not born again, or you are not sure you are born again, pray these prayers before you continue: "O! Lord my Father, I come unto you as a wretched sinner, have mercy on me, forgive me of all my sins. Make me your child as from today. Write my name in the Book of Life and Wash me clean with the Blood of Jesus. Thank you my Father for saving my soul. I declare that I am born again to the glory of God in the Name of Jesus (John 3:16)
- 6. If you are discouraged, backslidden or perhaps your past is haunting you, receive the grace of the Lord to repent of your past sins and habits now. Renounce them and ask God to take away from you any strange urge or taste for evil and defilement. Then, ask the Holy Spirit to strengthen your inner man. (Ephesians 3:16)
- 7. Why you must pray and remain godly always. Psalm 55:16-17; Psalm 34:15 & 17; Psalm 65:2; 1 Peter 1:15
- ~Without faith and holiness, your prayers will not be answered and your encounters with God forfeited.
- ~Pray so that your joy can be full
- ~Until you confront in prayers you cannot conquer.
- ~Pray to stop the enemies from stealing, killing and destroying.
- ~Prayers will hinder all the evil devices against you and your endeavors.
- ~The enemies do not grant freedom easily, you must get it by force.

Mathew 11:12

- ~Breakthroughs are born in the womb of battles
- 8. As you embark on this 12 DAYS of Commanding your year prayers & fasting programme, God will visit you in an unusual way and empower you to recover all your past losses in the name of Jesus.

PRAYERS FOR EGA

Nehemiah 2, 4, 6; Ezra 4, 5, 6; Matthew 16:18 – 19; Jer. 1:1 - 19;

Col. 2:14-15; 1 Cor. 16:9; 2 Cor. 1: 9-10

PRAYER FOUNDATION:

Psalm 50:15...And call upon me in the day of trouble; I will deliver thee and thou shall glorify me

PRAYERS

- 1. Praise and worship unto the Lord, for He is the Mighty One in charge of ETERNAL GLORY ASSEMBLY INTERNATIONAL (EGA INT'L)
- 2. Congregation and personal repentance to be carried out.
- 3. Ask for mercy and grace, plead the blood of Jesus to cover you, your family and the church (EGA)
- 4. Thank God on behalf of the church concerning the following:
- a. For founding the ministry (EGA) in the power of the Holy Ghost
- b. For His mercy and glory upon the Lead pastor/Set man and his family
- c. For how far God has helped you and the ministry. (EGA)
- d. For all the great testimonies since the inception of the church
- e. For frustrating the tokens of the liars and defeating our enemies.
- f. For His revealed knowledge and anointing on the ministry (EGA)
- g. For fulfilling His promise that He will build the church and the gates of hell shall not prevail against us.
- 5. Rebuke and overthrow all territorial spirits (over the area where EGA Church is located) manifesting as:
- a. Occultism
- b. Religious Deception
- c. Prostitution
- 6. Command all satanic altars fashioned against the church (EGA) and other genuine ministries in the environment to scatter by fire in Jesus name.
- 7. Every witchcraft and occult stronghold against the church (EGA); be pulled down in the name of Jesus.
- 8. Every programme of witchcraft against you and the church; be destroyed in Jesus name.
- 9. Every power using evil rosary, evil mat, evil incense, ritual and sacrifices Against the Church (EGA); be destroyed by fire in Jesus name.

PRAYERS FOR NIGERIA

SCRIPTURES

Isaiah 62:1–7; Ezekiel 8; Ezekiel 9; Daniel 9:15 – 22 SCRIPTURAL FOUNDATION FOR PRAYERS:

A. For Nigeria's sake will I not hold my peace and for Nigeria's sake I will not rest, until the righteousness thereof go forth as brightness, and the salvation thereof, as a lamp that is burning.

And the Gentile shall see thy righteousness, and all kings thy glory, and thou shalt be called by a new name, which the mouth of the Lord shall name. Thou shall also be a crown of glory in the hand of the Lord, and a royal diadem in the hand of thy God (Isaiah 62:1-3).

- B. Pray for the peace of Nigeria, they shall prosper that love thee. Psalm 122 v 6 PRAYERS:
- 1. O Lord, touch and empower our leaders to fear you and to do what is right in Jesus name.
- 2. Let every wicked elder and evil youth, devising mischief and wicked counsel in Nigeria be put to shame and fade away in Jesus name.
- 3. Let all the wasters of human lives and resources in Nigeria be judged, exposed, disgraced and be wasted in Jesus name.
- 4. We reject bloodshed, flood and disasters henceforth in Nigeria in Jesus name.
- 5. Let every evil witchcraft network, marine and occult network over Nigeria be scattered and destroyed in Jesus name.
- 6. Let there be light and safety on our airways, waterways and road networks in Jesus name.
- 7. O Lord, let your divine agenda overthrow, override and overrule the devil's agenda for Nigeria in Jesus name.
- 8. O Lord by your mercy, raise Intercessors for Nigeria and wake up the church to pray in the name of Jesus.
- EBÎ I ŎŹŇÆĐÑINŌÍ ÒŊÑŹĎMNŌŇ ŇÑÔĎŨÑÓOÑÓŅŹĎÖ POÑ ONŌŇ ŎŅPOÑ R ÒÓÔÑŇ ŐŎR ÑŹŒ principalities and evil rulers in Jesus name.
- 10. Nigeria will manifest glory; I and my family will eat the good of the land in Jesus name.

WEEK 1 - 11TH - 13TH & 17th JANUARY 2021 DAY 1 (MONDAY 11TH JANUARY, 2021)

THANKSGIVING/CONSECRATION

- 1. Let us give thanks and adequate praise to the Lord for His goodness and mercy shown to us in the previous year and for a glorious entrance into the year 2021 (Psalms 92:1& 10-15).
- 2. We give thanks for God's unfailing grace to withstand and overcome all challenges and the enemy's schemes sponsored against us and our loved ones last year. Hebrews 4:16, 2Corinthians 12:9
- 3.We give thanks to God for the greater Rewards that we experienced last year and the amazing testimonies that were proofs of His faithfulness Psalm 9:1, Psalm 3:4, Mark 16:20
- 4. We give thanks to God for all his goodness and blessings that we enjoyed in 2020.
- 1Chronicles 16:8, Psalm 103:1-5
- 5. We give thanks to God in advance and we praise and celebrate Him for our successes, breakthroughs, blessings, accomplishments in 2021. 2Corinthians 2:14, John 16:33, Psalms 23:6 6. We indeed give thanks to God for we shall be soaked and drenched this year with the SHOWERS of BLESSING. Ezekiel 34:26.
- 7. By the help of the Holy Spirit, bring repentance before the Lord for every wrong; fault, failings or sins and receive grace, mercy and forgiveness by the blood of Jesus. 2Chronicle 7:14, 1John 1:8-10
- 8. Every spiritual contamination or pollution in my life is cleansed by the blood of Jesus. 2 Corinthians 7:1
- 9. Oh Lord my Father takeover my affairs this year and have your way in my life and family in 2021 in Jesus name. Job 5:8, Psalm 37:5 Proverb 16:3
- 10. Sweet Holy Spirit, I acknowledge your leadership, guidance, instructions and corrections this year in Jesus name. John 16:13
- 11.By the mercy and grace of God, I shall not be defeated by sin and the adversary of my soul this year in Jesus name. Hebrews 4:16, 1Peter 5:8-9
- 12. Anything I aggressively pursue in 2021 that is not in line with your will for my life, O Lord my Father, abort it in Jesus name. Psalms 19:13
- 13. Whenever I want to go into anything that will cut off my fellowship with you; Oh Lord my Father by your love and mercy; hinder me in Jesus name. Genesis 20:6
- 14. Oh Lord my Father, reveal to me all character flaws or habits that stands to rob me of the outpouring of Divine rainfall this year and deliver me by your mercy and grace in Jesus name. Psalms 139:23-24
 15. Give thanks to the Lord for answered prayers.

DAY 2 (12TH JANUARY, 2021)

COMMANDING ACCESS IN 2021

- 1. Give thanks to the Lord for keeping you and your loved ones and bringing you to your point of exit last year and entrance into 2021 with Joy.
- 2. My spiritual eyes and ears open to see and hear clearly in 2021 Ephesians 1:17-18
- 3. Every intimidating imagination that has its root in demonic deception, sponsoring fear in my heart thereby hindering me from taking faith filled steps for a glorious 2021, is deleted by fire in Jesus name. 2Corinthians 10:3-5
- 4. Every Corrupting thought pattern projected into my heart as an opposing gate to my effective advancement into all that God has ordained for me this year, I cast you down in Jesus name. 2Corinthians 10:4
- 5. Any gate of confusion erected by the enemy against my fulfillment this year, oh Lord my Father by your mercy bail me out in Jesus name Psalm 71:1
- 6. My Father deliver to me the secrets I need to know this year that will enable me step into my new season of SHOWERS OF BLESSING for 2021 in Jesus name. Jeremiah 33:3, John 5:19
- 7. Oh Lord my Father, guide, direct, rebuke and reprove me by your word and expose the enemy's lies by opening my eyes to behold glorious things concerning my inheritance in Christ from your word this year in Jesus name. Psalm 119:18
- 8. O! Lord, show me your way on this issue I am presenting before you in Jesus name. Psalm 32:8-9
- 9. Holy spirit communicate clearly with me on this issue in Jesus name. John 14:26
- 10. O! Lord, reveal your mind to me on this issue, in Jesus name. Jeremiah 33:3
- 11. O! Lord, lead me in the right path, in Jesus name. Proverbs 20:24
- 12. O! Lord, speak to me expressly on this issue in Jesus name. 1 Timothy 4:1
- 13. O! Lord, reveal your divine agenda to me on this my issue in Jesus name. Deuteronomy 29:29
- 14. O! Lord, grant me access to the spirit realm for divine information on this issue in Jesus name. Isaiah 30:21
- 15. Holy Spirit empower me to make the right choices in Jesus name. John 16:13
- 16. Holy Spirit enable me to make the right decisions in Jesus name. Proverbs 16:9& John 16:13
- 17. Holy Spirit direct my steps to the right direction in Jesus name. John 14:26
- 18. Give thanks for answered prayers

DAY 3 (13TH JANUARY, 2021)

LET THE LORD ARISE FOR ME IN 2021

- 1. O! Lord arise, put an end to every harassment in my life in the name of Jesus. Psalm 9:19
- 2. Enough is enough, O! Lord arise and set me free from this long-time delay in Jesus name. Psalm 7:9
- 3. O! Lord arise and scatter every evil association against me, my family, and my work in Jesus name. Isaiah 54:15
- 4. O! Lord arise to favour me in Jesus name. Psalm 102:13
- 5. Arise today O! Lord in your anger, destroy dark agents and weapons fashioned against me, my family, my work in Jesus name. Psalm 12:5
- 6. Wherever and whenever they gather to plot evil against me and my family and my work, O! Lord arise in your anger, scatter them by thunder in Jesus name. Psalm 68:1
- 7. Father Lord, arise now and help me out over this matter (mention it) in the name of Jesus. Hebrews 4:14-16
- 8. O! Lord arise today, remove every obstacle that may want to hinder my progress this year in Jesus name. Isaiah 27:4
- 9. Let God arise and take over the battles of my life in Jesus name. Psalm 7:6
- 10. Let God arise and give me quick justice and vindication in Jesus name. Job 36:17
- 11. Let God arise and draw me out of deep waters and quick sand in Jesus name. Psalm 69:14
- 12. Oh Lord God arise for my sake, let not the enemies rejoice over me in Jesus name. Psalm 25:2
- 13. Thank God for answered prayers.

DAY 4 (17TH JANUARY, 2021)

INSPITE OF ANY GANG UP, I WILL GO FAR IN 2021

PRAYERS:

PRAYERS

- 1. Every dark power, negotiating how far I will go this year, you are a liar, expire in Jesus name. Exodus 8:25-28
- 2. Any power saying negative "unless or except" against my progress, I confront you with the word of the Lord "except Jesus did not die for me,
- unless Jesus did not shed his blood on Calvary" so I command your evil condition to backfire in Jesus name. backfire backfire!!! Genesis 49:1-4
- 3. Altar of frustration raised to checkmate my progress, hear the word of the Lord, scatter by fire in Jesus name. Isaiah 54:17
- 4. Where is that Pharaoh and family Goliath boasting that I cannot go far in life, your time is up, in the name of Jesus, die by fire. 1Samuel 17:1-10
- 5. Any limitation set for my rising up in life unknown to me, in the name of Jesus break by fire. Zechariah 1:18-19
- 6. My father, my father, bring my soul out of any prison, so that I can praise you in Jesus name. Psalm 142:7
- 7. Powers assigned against my destiny to hinder me from going very far in life, go into captivity in Jesus name. Zephaniah 3:19
- 8. Any Pharaoh, assigned to reduce my speed in life, I command, expire in Jesus name. Jeremiah 46:17
- 9. Powers assigned to reduce my life to uselessness, I command those power to expire in Jesus name.

Lamentation 3:36

- 10. Powers negotiating how far I can go in the market place of life, I COMMAND you release me now in Jesus name. Exodus 8:28
- 11. Negative statement affecting my destiny, by the blood of Jesus be cancelled in Jesus name. Isaiah 54:17b
- 12. Give thanks to the Lord for answered prayers.

WEEK 2 - 18TH – 20TH & 24th JAN. 2021

DAY 5 (MONDAY 18TH JANUARY, 2020)

I SHALL NOT LACK HELP AND HELPERS THIS YEAR.

PRAYERS

According to Acts 26:22

- 1. Give thanks to God for His amazing Help last year and this present year. Psalm 37:40, Isaiah 41:10
- 2. Help of God, for continual unstoppable progress in 2021 locate me in Jesus name. Acts 26:22
- 3. Rain of unprecedented help fall upon me, my family and all that concerns my life in Jesus name. Joel 2:23-27
- 4. O! Lord my father, by your FAVOUR, connect me to my divine helpers in Jesus name. 1 Chronicles 12:22
- 5. According to Revelation 12:15-16, everything in Creation arise to help me out in 2021 when needed in Jesus name.
- 5. Every veil of darkness preventing my divine helper from locating me, burn by fire in Jesus name. Isaiah 25:7
- 6. My divine helpers will not be attacked or manipulated to turn against me or suddenly hate me in Jesus name.
- 7. I refuse to be at the wrong location when my helpers are looking for me this year in Jesus name. 1 Kings 17:2-4
- 8. My divine helpers, dream of me by fire in Jesus name. Acts 16:9
- 9. My divine helpers, let God burden your heart about my case in Jesus name. 2 Samuel 9:1-3
- 10. My divine helpers in the North, South East and West, where are you, in the name of Jesus, appear!!! Isaiah 60:4-5, Isaiah 43:5-6
- 11. By your power this year let every yoke of promise and fail, break in Jesus name. Isaiah 10:27
- 12. Yoke of lack of help and helpers, break in Jesus name.
- 13. Every negative statement resisting my help, blood of Jesus, cancel them in Jesus name. Rev 12:11
- 14. Major surprise help, marvelous help and helpers locate me now in Jesus name. 2 Chronicle 26:15
- 15. O Lord my father, cause something to happen for my helpers and I to connect in Jesus name. Esther 6:1
- 16. My helpers of joy, I am available, my work and family are available, appear in Jesus name. 2 Corinthians 1:24
- 17. Thank God for answered prayers.

DAY 6 (TUESDAY 19TH JANUARY 2020)

I REFUSE SICKNESS IN 2021

PRAYERS

- 1. By your mercy O Lord, deliver my body from sicknesses in Jesus name. Hebrews 4:16
- 2. Thou healing power of God, flow through my life and remove every sickness in Jesus name. Isaiah 10:27, Matthew 15:13
- 3. Every dream of sickness that wants to manifest at all cost, be cancelled by the blood of Jesus. Isaiah 44:25, Job 5:12
- 4. Blood of Jesus, flow into my mortal body and remove every sickness and disease in Jesus Name. Rev 12:11
- 5. Balm of Gilead, flow into my life in Jesus name. Jeremiah 8:22
- 6. Every stronghold of sickness ravaging my life; be destroyed by fire in Jesus Name. 2 Corinthians 10:4
- 7. According to Nahum 1 v 9, affliction will not rise again the second time in Jesus name.
- 8. Every yoke of sickness and diseases upon my life, break by the anointing of the Holy Spirit in Jesus name. Isaiah 10:27
- 9. O Lord my God, command deliverance upon my life from sicknesses and diseases in Jesus name. Psalm 44:4
- 10. Anointing of God for healing and divine health, flow into my life in Jesus name. 3 John 2
- 11. Jesus has "taken" my infirmities and carried my sickness, and by His wounds I was healed, therefore I refuse to be sick throughout 2021 in Jesus matchless name. Isaiah 53:5, Matthew 8:17
- 12. Give thanks for answered prayers.

DAY 7(WEDNESDAY 20TH JANUARY, 2021)

VICTORY OVER SUDDEN OR UNTIMELY DEATH

PRAYERS

- 1. Thank God for the power over death through our Lord Jesus Christ. 1 Corinthians 15:55-57
- 2. I declare that I will not die but live and declare the works of the Lord in the land of the living in Jesus' name. Psalm 118:17

(Go into a time of repentance and

- renunciation of all known and unknown covenants, vows, oath, decrees of death and hell. Ask for the mercy of God.) Isaiah 28:15-18
- 3. By the blood of Jesus, I break every evil covenant linkage with death and hell in Jesus' name. Rev
- 4. I break and loose myself from all hidden evil covenants and vows of sudden death running in my family, in the name of Jesus. Matthew 18:18
- 5. Every door of untimely death opened to Satan by me or my ancestors, I close it by the blood of Jesus. Lamentation 5:7 & Rev 12:11
- 6. O! Lord, release my life from negative prophecies and predictions of premature death in Jesus' name. Isaiah 7:5-7
- 7. I withdraw my name and that of my family from the register of untimely death in Jesus' name. Psalm 91:7-8
- 8. I release my life from every collective covenant of tragic/sudden death in Jesus' name.
- 9. Arrows of untimely death fired into my life, backfire by Holy Ghost fire, in Jesus' name. Psalm 64:1-8
- 10. I refuse to be mistaken for evil in Jesus' name. 1 Kings 22:32
- 11. Satanic graves dug for me and my family, swallow your diggers, in Jesus' name. Proverbs 26:27
- 12. My life will not be aborted before my God-ordained time in Jesus' name. Psalm 91:16
- 13. Every evil consultation going on anywhere to cut my life short, be abolished by the blood of Jesus. Isaiah 8:10
- 14. I reject air, road, sea, and domestic accidents this year in Jesus' name. Psalm 121:7
- 15. Whatever is giving me comfort will not kill me in Jesus' name (e.g. electricity). No electrocution in Jesus' name.
- 16. I reject fire accidents, robbery attacks and assassination in Jesus' name. Psalm 91:10
- 17. Angels of life maintain security round about me and my family throughout this year in Jesus' name. Psalm 91:11, Hebrews 1:14
- 18. Give thanks to the Lord for answered prayers.

DAY 8 (Sunday 24TH JANUARY, 2021)

I REFUSE STAGNATION IN 2021

PRAYERS

- 1. Give thanks to God, for His mighty hands will pave way for you to move forward in 2021. Isaiah 43:19
- 2. Any arrow of stagnation fired against me to stop my progress this year backfire in Jesus name. Psalm 64:1-8
- 3. Anything responsible for stagnation in my life is uprooted and destroyed in Jesus name.

Matthew 15:13

- 4. Every strongman sponsoring stagnation against my life, family, work and ministry, separate from me by fire and go into captivity in Jesus name. Luke 11:21
- 5. Every dullness in my Spiritual sensitivity is quickened right now for clear divine direction in Jesus name. Matthew 13:15
- 6. Every distraction at the root of my stagnation is deleted right now in Jesus name. Hebrew 12:1
- 7. That divine instruction that is required for my next level of progress, I am available, locate me now in Jesus name Deuteronomy 2:1-3
- 8. Declare loud and clear, I shall no longer be stagnant, I break free into all that God has prepare for me in 2021 in Jesus name Matthew 12:37.
- 9. Give thanks for answered prayers.

WEEK 3 - 25TH - 27th & 31ST JAN. 2021

DAY 9 (MONDAY 25TH JANUARY, 2021)

I ENTER MY SEASON OF DIVINE RAINFALL IN JESUS NAME.

PRAYERS

- 1. Thank the God for His agenda of the showers of Blessing over my life, family and the church in 2021. Ezekiel 34:26
- 2. Divine empowerment to move into my new season of divine BLESSING, fall on me in Jesus name. Deuteronomy 28:12
- 3. O Lord by your mercy, deliver me from Negative Habits that may affect my new season in Jesus name. Romans 9:15-16, Hebrews 4:16
- 4. Doors that will lead to my new season of divine rainfall, open in Jesus name. Rev 3:8
- 6. Every dark Power preventing me from entering into my new season of divine rainfall, be arrested in Jesus name. Matthew 12:29 & 18:18
- 7. Every wind of dryness in my life, fade away in Jesus name. Psalm 1:4
- 8. Anything tying my life, business, work to a DRY SEASON of frustration, release me now in Jesus name. Matthew 16:19
- 9. Any Satanic Umbrella preventing me from experiencing God's shower of blessing, catch fire in Jesus name. Isaiah 27:4
- 10. I decree a new Season of DIVINE RAINFALL in Jesus name. Job 22:28
- 11. As from today, my life, work and family shall not know dryness anymore, for I shall be like a tree, planted by the rivers of water, I will bring forth my fruits in its season in Jesus name. Psalm 1:1-6
- 12. By Divine arrangement I enter into my new season of celebration, abundance, breakthrough, success, happiness in Jesus name.
 - a. I enter into a new season of blessing in my marriage in Jesus name.
- b.I enter into a new season of blessing in my finances in Jesus name.
- c. I enter into a new season of blessing in my health in Jesus name.
- d.I enter into a new season of blessing in my ministry in Jesus name.
- e.I enter into a new season of blessing in my work in Jesus name.
- Thank God for the SHOWERS OF BLESSING.

DAY 10 (TUESDAY 26TH JANUARY, 2021)

IT IS MY TURN FOR GOOD THINGS

PRAYERS:

- 1. Thank the Lord because in 2021 He will not withhold any good thing from you and your loved ones as you walk up rightly with Him (Psalm 84:11b)
- 2. I receive grace to step into my Season of Good things in Jesus name. Hebrews 4:16
- 3. Great Power of God to enter my Season of Good things, fall on me in Jesus name. Psalm 85:12
- 4. Divine arrangement to access my Season of Good things, manifest in Jesus name. Jeremiah 33:14
- 5. Global and local platforms that will usher me into my Season of good things, appear in Jesus name. Genesis 41:1
- 6. Favour for my Season of good things, flow into my life in Jesus name. Psalm 102:13
- 7. Doors of good things, open for me globally in Jesus name. Rev 3:8
- 8. My Heavens of Good things, open now in Jesus name. Deuteronomy 28:12
- 9. O! Lord, endorse me for good things in Jesus name. Joshua 21:45

According to these scriptures: Proverbs 28:10b, Deuteronomy 26:11, Psalm 34:10.

- 10. I shall be invited into good things in Jesus name.
- 11. My destiny connects with good things in Jesus name.
- 12. My work connect with good things in Jesus name.
- 13. My family connect with good things in Jesus name.
- 14. O! Lord surround me with good things, good people, good
- opportunities, good relationship, good ambience in Jesus name.
- 15. I enter my Season of good things with my family members in the name of Jesus.
- 16. Give thanks for answered prayers.

DAY 11 (WEDNESDAY 27TH JANUARY, 2021)

I RECIEVE NEW IDEAS AND INNOVATIONS

PRAYERS:

- 1. Give thanks to God because you shall not be barren of ideas and innovations for unprecedented impact in 2021.
- 2. Father open unto me the library of heavenly visions, ideas and innovations in Jesus name. Joel 2:28
- 3. Father, give me divine insights into my wealthy place this new year in Jesus name. Isaiah 30:21
- 4. Every evil veil of darkness, confusion and low self-esteem, be consumed by fire in Jesus name. Isaiah 25:7
- 5. All my lost ideas, be restored in Jesus name. Joel 2:25
- 6. All my hijacked and delayed ideas spring forth in Jesus name.
- 7. Let the blood of Jesus wash away marks and labels of backwardness in my life in Jesus Name.

Rev 12:11

- 8. I enter into my season of new ideas and unstoppable innovations in Jesus name. Joel 2:28
- 9. My doors of opportunity presently shut, open by fire in Jesus name. Rev 3:8
- 10. Oh Lord unleash into my life a tsunami of opportunities that will wipe away years of reproach and shame in Jesus name. Joel 2:26-27
- 11. All my lost OPPORTUNITIES, be restored in Jesus name. Joel 2:25
- 12. O! Lord, make me a reference point for promotion in Jesus name. Psalm 75:6-7
- 13. O! Lord, baptize me with promotions and testimonies in Jesus name.
- 14. Thank the Lord for answered prayers.

DAY 12 (SUNDAY 31 JANUARY, 2021)

I SHALL FLOURISH IN 2021

PRAYERS:

- 1. Give thanks to the Lord because this year, you and your family will flourish like a Palm tree and grow like a Cedar in Lebanon. Psalm 92:12
- 2. O Lord my Father as I remain rooted in you this year, cause me, my family, work, finances, vision and destiny to flourish wonderfully in Jesus name. Psalm 92:13
- 3. I command any embargo on my flourishing and growth to be lifted in Jesus name. Isaiah 66:14
- 4. Any anti-flourishing arrow fired at me shall backfire in Jesus name.
- 5. This year, my breakthrough that has been announced in Heaven shall manifest here on earth in Jesus name. Ephesians 1:3
- 6. This year, God will settle all my outstanding cases in Jesus name. 1 Peter 5:10
- 7. This year, people I know and those I do not know will arise to favour me in Jesus name. Isaiah 60:11
- 8. Un expected blessings shall locate me all through the year 2021 in Jesus name. Isaiah 60:5
- 9. I receive the anointing to flourish in Jesus name. Psalm 92:10
- 10. In the name of Jesus the purpose of God for my life and family to flourish shall stand in Jesus name.

Isaiah 14:24

11. Begin to thank God for what He will do for you this year.

For Further Enquiries:

call

08124237790

08035637583

Check our website

www.eternalgloryng.org

email: eternalgloryassembly@yahoo.com

Follow us on all our social media platforms: (add all the icons) @eternalgloryng